Churchill County

Agenda Report
Agenda Section: Appointment
Date Submitted: August 4, 2021 Agenda Date Requested: August 18, 2021
To: Board of Churchill County Commissioners
From: Jake Vialpando, Acting Field Manager, Stillwater Field Office, Carson City District,

Bureau of Land Management
Subject Title: Consideration and possible action re: Update of current activities, plans, or actions related
to the Bureau of Land Management’s Carson City District.
Type of Action Requested: (check one)
( ) Resolution ( ) Ordinance
( ) Formal Action/Motion (_X_) Other — Informational Only
Does this action require a Business Impact Statement? No.
Recommended Board Action: None; informational only.

Discussion: Jake Vialpando, Acting Field Manager of the Stillwater Field Office, will provide an update
of current activities, plans, or actions related to the Bureau of Land Management’s Carson City District.

Alternatives: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A
Explanation of Impact: N/A
Funding Source: N/A

Prepared By: Pamela D. Moore, Deputy Clerk to the Board Date: August 4, 2021

The submission of this agenda report by county officials is not intended, necessarily, to reflect agreement as to a particular
course of action to be taken by the board; rather, the submission hereof is intended, merely, to signify completion of all
appropriate review processes in readiness of the matter for consideration and action by the board.



